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June 19, 1980 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
Director 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
New Mexico Department of 
Energy and Minerals 

Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
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SANTA Fi 

Re: Application of Getty O i l Company f o r Statutory 
U n i t i z a t i o n of the Myers Langlie-Mattix Unit, 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

Enclosed i n t r i p l i c a t e i s the a p p l i c a t i o n of Getty O i l 
Company fo r s t a t u t o r y u n i t i z a t i o n of the Myers Langlie-
Mattix Unit. As you w i l l note, t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n seeks an 
Order u n i t i z i n g c e r t a i n small r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t s thereby 
enabling Getty to enter lease l i n e agreements arid implement 
operating practices which w i l l extend the l i f e of t h i s u n i t . 
Getty O i l Company requests th a t t h i s case i n i t i a l l y be set 
before the f u l l O i l Conservation Commission and would request 
that i t be included on the docket f o r the Commission hearing 
which we understand has t e n t a t i v e l y been set f o r August 5, 
1980. 

Your a t t e n t i o n to t h i s request i s appreciated. 
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Enclosures 

cc: Getty O i l Company 


